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General Offices

Binghamton.N.Y

Phone: 
Harrison 7325

Please reply to Branch Address: 
1732 Grand Avenue 

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

March 15, 1952

Miss Laura Gilpin
517 Cheyenne Road ' ■«
Colorado Springs, Colo.

Dear Madam:

Have you as yet had an opportunity to try 
the sample;* dozen 8x10 Brovira Velvet Medium D.W. 
sent without charge in your package per our in­
voice #2292? If so, were your tests of same satis 
factory?

The enclosed booklet lists and describes 
Brovira beginning on page 15, and the attached for 
muls is for use on same.

We just recently had advice thru from the 
factory to the effect that our Supersensitive Pan­
chromatic -Pilm would be available perhaps within 
the next ten days, and if not the next two weeks. 
We will at any rate advise you accordingly.

Won’t you at your convenience let us know 
of your results on the Brovira Paper. Of course 
it goes without saying we would welcome the oppor­
tunity of supplying your needs along this line in 
the future.

With the assurance we are always at your 
service, we are

Very truly yours,

AGFA ANSCO CORPORATION

CalvinWheat, BranSTi Manager
VZ


